## **AZERLEY PARISH COUNCIL**

CLERK: DAVID TAYLOR
THORNFIELD, 57, WHITCLIFFE LANE, RIPON, NORTH YORKSHIRE, HG4 2LB
EMAIL: AZERLEYPC@YAHOO.CO.UK
TELEPHONE: 01765 602402

## Minutes of the Extraordinary Meeting of the Parish Council held on Tuesday 13<sup>th</sup> June 2017 at 7.30pm Galphay Village Institute, Galphay

- (2017 35) Present were Cllr Robert Weatherhead, Cllr Ben Robinson, Cllr Patricia Harling and Cllr Brian Thackray
- 2. (2017 36) Also **present** were David Taylor, Clerk and 1 member of the public
- 3. (2017 37) **Apologies** were received and accepted from Cllr Nick Jackson, Cllr Jan Lawson and Cllr Neil Topham
- 4. (2017 38) There were no **Declarations of Interest**
- 5. (2017 39) The Clerk explained aspects of this evenings meeting. This extraordinary meeting had been called at very short notice out of necessity in order to meet deadlines with Harrogate Borough Council. He also explained that as the Parish Council had already made a resolution regarding the response to the planning matter to be further discussed, it was his expectation that the best way to proceed was with a letter to HBC putting the Parish Council's position in clear terms. This letter request that it would then be added to the planning case file in time for the forthcoming meeting.
- 6. (2017 40) Planning Matter (17/01517/LB & 17/01516/LB Adjacent To Holme Farm Galphay Mr Sean Lippell) It was resolved that a further letter of explanation should be written to Harrogate Borough Council Planning Department in order to reiterate the feelings of the Parish Council as expressed in the letter of 7<sup>th</sup> December 2016 and to state categorically that those views are maintained in the present applications and that, therefore, the view of Azerlay Parish Council is that it objects to the applications (17/01517/LB & 17/01516/LB) on the same grounds and sentiments as those expressed previously in 16/04726/LB.
- 7. (2017 41) To confirm the date of the next planning meeting as being 29<sup>th</sup> June 2017 if required. The next regular meeting date is 27<sup>th</sup> July 2017.
  - a. It is noted that the meeting venue should be changed
- 8. (2017 42) The Farm and Land Services Contract Clerk to forward a copy of the current quote to Cllr Harling
- 9. (2017 43) The meeting closed at 7.50pm

## **PLEASE SEE BELOW**

	These i	minutes	were	recorded	and	prepared	by	the	Clerk	to	the	Parish
Counci	I, David	Taylor.										

Signed as a true record by Cllr Robert Weatherhead, Vice Chairman

בר	t۷	٠.
υa	Ľ	

## **AZERLEY PARISH COUNCIL**

CLERK: DAVID TAYLOR
THORNFIELD, 57, WHITCLIFFE LANE, RIPON, NORTH YORKSHIRE, HG4 2LB
EMAIL: AZERLEYPC@YAHOO.CO.UK
TELEPHONE: 01765 602402

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Azerley Parish Council held on **13th June 2017** it was resolved by unanimous vote to approve these Minutes as a true and correct record, copies of which had been previously circulated to Members. These Minutes were then signed by the Chairman Cllr. Nick Jackson accordingly.

The signed Minutes are held in the Parish Council minute book at the Clerk's address, below, and can be viewed by prior appointment.

Clerk: David Taylor. 57 Whitcliffe Lane, Ripon, HG4 2LB. 01765 601693

These minutes were recorded and prepared by the Clerk to the Parish Council, David Taylor.

Signed as a true record by Cllr Robert Weatherhead, Vice Chairman

Date: